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Answer ALL questions (5 x 20 = 100 Marks)

1.
Identify the term value.  Are cultural values the same worldwide?  Lookout for any marked differences and check if these values change overtime, or are they fairly constant?   How does your answer relate to the role of values in culture?
(OR)
2.
“Whatever be the level of involvement, it is important to understand the global business environment and its changing culture and its influence on the manager’s role” Discuss.
3.
“Cross cultural team work benefits both team members and the organizations”.  Discuss.  Also identify certain problems in cross cultural teamwork and suggest fixing them up.
(OR)

4.
“Varying legal and cultural constraints across borders have made integrating an ethical component into international strategic decisions quite challenging”. Evaluate.
5.
Outline the differences between high-and-low-context cultures, citing necessary examples.  Also highlight the differential effects on the communication process.
(OR)

6.
How can we use Hofstede’s four dimensions perspective to gain insight into leader subordinate relationships around the world?  Highlight your answer with country specific illustrations.

7.
Discuss the stages in the negotiation process and how culturally based value systems influence these stages, specifically addressing the following:

a.
The role and relative importance of relationship building in different countries.


b.
The various styles and tactics that can be involved in exchanging task related 
information.

(OR)
8.
Discuss the types of operational conflicts that could occur in an international context.  Illustrate with wide examples.
9.
Case study (Compulsory):

SABIHA INTERNATIONAL TRADING
You are the CEO of Sabiha International Trading Company in Turkey.  One state owned manufacturing Safire in one of the Middle East countries opened a tender for 15, 000 tons PVC granule K value 70.  Safire makes all its purchases through tenders.  For seven years in the market, your company Sabiha International Trading has never been able to any business with Safire (though we have sold many bulk materials to other state-owned companies in the market).   One of our new managers had a connection with the purchasing manager of Safire, 
[P.T.O]

who promised to supply us with all of our competitors’ bids if we pay him a 2 percent commission on all of our sales to his company.  Our area manager accepted this arrangement.  He got the competing bids, made our offer and we got the tender.  I learned of this situation when reviewing our income and expenses chart, which showed the 2 percent commission.

Questions:
What shall you do?  Also explain the ethical dilemmas involved?  Comment on India Vs International Ethicalities from this case perspective.






